TO MILVADO

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes

CITIZEN ANTI-DISPLACEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Ald. Jose G. Perez, Ald. Russell W.
Stamper II

Dalvery Blackwell, Shear Winston, Stella Love, Christopher
Piszczek, Stephanie Mercado, luscely Flores Villarreal, Steve
Adams, James Green, Bradley Thurman

Staff Assistant: Joanna Polanco, 414-286-2366 Fax: 286-3456, jpolan@milwaukee.gov

Legislative Liaison, Christopher Hillard, 286-2170, Christopher.Hillard@milwaukee.gov

Monday, February 8, 2021

10:00 AM

Virtual

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/316561173

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (312) 757-3121

Access Code: 316-561-173

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/316561173

- 1. Call to Order at 10:05 AM
- 2. Roll Call.

Present 9 - Adams, Coggs, Perez, Stamper, Winston, Piszczek, Flores Villarreal,

Green and Thurman

Absent 2 - Blackwell and Love

Excused 1 - Mercado

Also present from DCD:
Maria Prioletta - DCD NIDC
Sam Leichtling - DCD Planning
Catherine Madison - DCD Planning

3. Review and approval of meeting minutes of September 11, 2020 and October 9, 2020.

Mr. Winston moved, seconded by Ms. Flores, to approve the September 11, 2020 minutes. There were no objections.

The October 9, 2020 will be review further by members and approve at the next meeting.

Mr. Winston asked for meeting to be recorded and made available. Staff responded that these meeting are all available through the Legislative Research Center under the file containing all documentation pertaining to the activities of this committee.

4. Discussion relating to the public hearings.

Ms. Flores suggested to add two more additional community hearings. there were no objections.

There was a lengthy discussion regarding the media outlets to use in order to notify the community and include their input and participation. Members were urged to send agenda items directly to the staff of the committee to avoid infringing upon any open meetings law.

It was said that members are to urged to use their community contacts to collaborate in reaching out to the community.

Council members urged committee members to use share with the community all kinds of resources available to the displaced. Members were told to inform staff of any specific individuals or agencies that need to be invited to committee meetings to discuss any specific topic of interest.

It was requested that CADAC be notify when any new business are introduced regarding gentrification and displacement. Staff Assistant will contact LRB for this notice to be share with members.

5. Discussion relating to resources and support for displaced population.

It was asked if the committee could include population outside of Milwaukee. Council members said that all committee meetings are open to the general public, however, advisory committee should focused on the three aldermanic district represented for which this advisory committee was created for; 6th, 12th and 15th.

Department of City Development said that in working with the Anti-Displacement Fund, they have had great collaboration with trusted partners, local advocacy groups that, have helped disseminating and gathering information. Also, they said that the department is working on updating the annual anti displacement indicators that, would help the committee in preparing for the future public hearings or listening sessions.

Council members said that assuming these public hearing will happened prior to Budget, it would be in the best interest of the advisory committee to express their requests for either action or monetary ask to council members. Council members have the ability to advocate to amend or add budget items to have financial implication. It is

a good time to submit suggestions or recommendations to council since the gentrification plan is due for renewal.

Although in past meetings committee members agree to meet the third Friday of every other month, the majority of members agreed to meet on a monthly basis until the logistics of the public hearings are set.

It was also asked regarding inviting members of the Assessor's and other City Departments that are part of the assessment and tax process. It was said that this body can always invite those departments that they see fit to learn about these processes.

Council member asked that LRB send advisory committee members any new business introduced by Common Council relating to anti displacement and gentrification. members were also reminded that the Legislative Reference Bureau is available for their research needs.

some topics for future meeting were offered:

- -- Update from DCD related to gentrification and anti displacement.
- -- Presentation by the Assessor's office regarding their processes.

6. Meeting adjourned at 11:39 AM Joanna Polanco Staff Assistant

200587

Communication relating to the 2020 activities of the Citizen Anti-Displacement Advisory Committee.

In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety and Health, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings in City Hall is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of East Kilbourn and North Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.

City of Milwaukee